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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TEF.RY DEMON 
BRAULIO L. IJAEL, CHIAIMAN 

LILA JABlFR 
RUDOLPH "F:UDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 3,2005 

James A. McGee, Esquire 
Progress Elinergy Florida 

St. Petersbilrg, Florida 33733 
Post Officlf: BOX 14042 

Re: Docket No. 050009-EU 

Dear Mr. McGee: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of tern extension to territorial 
agreements in Citrus and Pasco Counties, by Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative and Progress 
Energy Florida, hc., which was filed in this office on January 3, 2005, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Filename I Path: 050009PAA.mcb.doc 
Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments 

Docket Number: 050009-EU 

PAA Order Approving Extension to Term of Territorial Agreements 

(2 attachments) 
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Matilda Sanders oqoj- co 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Monday, April 18, 2005 1 :34 PM 
CC:A - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Or'der / Notice Submitted 

._ 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 050009co.mcb.doc 

4/11 812005 1 :34:00 PM 
Docket Number: 050009-EU 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 


BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 


1. TERRY DEASON 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 J3-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

lFluhli.c~£r£ri.c£ OIommizzion 
May 19,2005 

Marieanne Smith Schultz 
17304 Chinaberry Rd. 
Lutz, FL 33558 

Re: Request for Map 

Dear Ms. Schultz: 

On May 17,2005, we received your letter in regard to Docket No. 050009-EU. This docket 
was closed April 18, 2005. However, Docket No. 040133-EU is currently open and relates to the 
concerns you have shared with us in your letter. Therefore, your letter has been included in this 
docket instead. 

In your letter, you requested a map that shows the boundaries of W.R.E.C. The two maps 
provided to us by the company in this docket are oversized documents. The charge for duplication of 
these documents will be $8.50 per map. To provide you with the appropriate map that will satisfy 
your request, we need to get in touch with you. You can reach us at (850) 413-6770 or you can fax us 
at (850) 413-7118 to let us know ifyou want the map for Hernando County or for Pasco County. 

If you prefer to contact us via mail, please send payment in check or money order, along with 
a clarification on your request as to the specific map you are interested in receiving, to the following 
address: 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


Upon receipt ofpayment, the copies will be forwarded to you. 

Sincerely, 

t2:p~
Bureau ofRecords 

cc: Adrienne Vining 
lim Breman 
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